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State of Florida

Public Serbice Commission

-M-E-M-0-R-A-N-D-U-M-

DATE: March 11, 1998

TO: Chairman Julia L. Johnson
FROM: Lila A. Jaber, Division of Legal Scwiccs}{

RE: Docket No. 970696-WS - Application by Florida Cities Water Company for extension
of lemporary water service in Lee County, amendment of Centificates 27-W and 24-8
to include territory in Lee County, and deletion of a portion of territory in Certificate
No. 72-W by Gulf Uulity Company in L.ec County.

On March 9, 1998, a memo was issued to the Chairman’s office referring to Docket No,
971236-WS, applicauon for amendment by Flonda Cities Waier Company (Barefoot Bay
Division). The memo advised that while reviewing the draft final order in the docket, staff
discovered an error in description of service temitory to be deleted from Gulf Utility Company's
certificate. The reference to Docket No. 971236-WS was in error; the correct docket number is
No. 970696-WS, as referenced sbove.

As noted in the March 9, 1998 memno, the order in Docket No. 970696-WS was scheduled
o be filed on March 9, 1998. However, we will hoid oftf on issuing the order until a subsequent
recommendation is brought before the Commussion on the March 24, 1998 Agenda Conference,
in wh. 3 we will recommend that the Commission vote to modify 1ts prior decision (o account

for the correction in Guif's termitory description.
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APP - Commissioner Joe A. Garcis
CAY .——  Commissionet E. Leon Jacobs
Division of Water and Wastewater (Redemann) s
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